

From: John Ackenhusen

To: Doug Young

Date: November 03, 2011

Subject: Request for Info - File #0428-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

This is an update. I have not finalized coordination with the FAA but it is in process.

I have contacted Mark Gallant and Mike Meza at the FAA Southwest Regional Frequency Management Office. The Southwest Frequency Management Office covers both the Southwest and the Great Lakes Region frequency management requests. Mike Meza is coordinating the Austin, Texas location. Kedar Karanjkar, Spectrum Engineering, located in Chicago, is coordinating Michigan and Minnesota. Thomas Ahn, based in Washington D.C., also with Spectrum Engineering, is assigned to coordinate with the FCC.

I have not received an NG number from this group yet. This group is going to run some tests on two specific bands and then they will let me know the results. It is possible that my FCC application will have to be modified to replace the 1350-1390 range with two to three FAA approved frequency bands.

I have contacted Sydney Bradfield at the Western Pacific Regional Frequency Office. Mr. Bradfield is coordinating the Arizona site. This FAA office created coordination assignment NGT110505 based on my request.

Mr. Bradfield also sent me an up-to-date list of FAA frequency management contacts. The FAA reorganized three years ago and the contacts that you send me in your correspondence are no longer the correct contacts. I will send you an e-mail with the up-to-date list since I don't see a way to attach the list to this correspondence.